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Lindsay, Nathan 7336 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Karissa Maxwell 
Thursday, 2 August 2012 2:52 PM 
Kingswell, Bill 
Barrett Adolescent costs - error in previous document 

Bill - error provided by the Park, not too much difference. 

Karissa Maxwell 

Senior Project Officer 
Mental Health Plan Implementation Team 
Mental Health Alcohol and Other Drugs Branch 
Health Service and Clinical Innovation Division, 
Queensland Health, Level 2, 15 Butterfield Street 
HERSTON QLD 4006 

( 

>>> Laurence McDowell 8/2/2012 2:39 pm>>> 
Hi Karrissa 

No sorry for the confusion, I ran the report quickly and forgot to exclude the revenue, our actual expenses for 
Adolescent was the 'expenses line' $4,264,948 

Regards 

Laurence 

>>> Karissa Maxwell 8/2/2012 2:06 pm >>> 
Thanks for your prompt assistance. 

( 3o, $4,180,762 total operating costs for 2011-12? 

Kind Regards 
Karissa 

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

>>> Laurence McDowell 8/2/2012 1:58 pm > >> 
Hi Karissa 

Here are the figures you are after 

Thanks 
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Regards 

Laurence 

>>> 8/2/2012 1:55 pm>>> 
This E-mail was sent from "RNP0026733F7B25" (Aficio MP 2852). 
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